Carol Moore

From: Tarik Lucas

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:55 AM
To: Carol Moore

Subject: docket item

Hi Carol,

| would like to docket this item in Programs & Services for the July 10" meeting. I'm not sure if you need the
ballot language in the docket.

Councilors Lucas, Wright, Markiewicz, Malakie, & Oliver requesting that a non-binding advisory question be
placed on the ballot for the November 2023 Elections.

Should the Newton City Council vote to adopt a zoning ordinance
for Newton village commercial centers so that parcels under
30,000 square feet would have the opportunity to be redeveloped
to construct multi-family housing, or a mix of business and multi-
family housing, in buildings up to 3.5 to 4.5 stories high, without
requiring onsite parking and prior approval from the City Council?

Tarik J. Lucas (he/him/his)
Newton City Councilor At-Large, Ward 2
617-910-7470




